All correspondence to be addressed to the Clerk

Inverclyde Licensing Board

Direct Line: 01475 712109

Fax: 01475 712181
Enquiries To:  Ms Denver
ALL MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING BOARD E-mail: fiona.denver@inverclyde.gov.uk
Our Ref: FD/LIC
Your Ref:
Date: 15 February 2012

Dear Member

Please attend a meeting of the INVERCLYDE LICENSING BOARD to be held on WEDNESDAY 22 FEBRUARY
2012 at 10 am within the MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS, GREENOCK.

Yours faithfully

Depute Clerk

AGENDA

1. Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005: Application for Variation of Premises Licence
A list of applications is enclosed

2. Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005: Application for Grant of Premises Licence
A list of applications is enclosed

3. Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005: Review of Premises Licence
Port & Harbour, Customhouse Place, Greenock
Report by Clerk to the Board

4. Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005: Review of Premises Licence
Port & Harbour, Customhouse Place, Greenock
Report by Clerk to the Board

5. Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005: Review of Premises Licence
Wemyss Bay Hotel, 23 Greenock Road, Wemyss Bay
Report by Clerk to the Board

6. Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005: Review of Premises Licence

Wemyss Bay Hotel, 23 Greenock Road, Wemyss Bay
Report by Clerk to the Board

Agenda front pgs 2012-02-22
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No Name and Address of
Applicant

1. Larkfield Masonic Association
1 Auchmead Road
Greenock

Agenda front pgs 2012-02-22

INVERCLYDE LICENSING BOARD

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

(1) APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

Address of Premises

Variation Details

Larkfield Masonic Association Variation to core hours for consumption on premises to:-
1 Auchmead Road
Greenock Monday — Thursday 11.00 am — 11.45 pm
Friday & Saturday 11.00 a.m. —1.00 am
Sunday 11.00 a.m. — 11.45 pm
Existing
Monday — Thursday 12 Noon — 4.30 pm & 7.00 pm — 11.45 pm
Friday 12 Noon — 1.00 am
Saturday 12.30 pm — 1.00 am
Sunday 12.30 pm — 11.45 pm

Decision



INVERCLYDE LICENSING BOARD

INVERCLYDE LICENSING BOARD

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

(2) APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE

No Name and Address of Applicant Address of Premises Decision
1. Three Sisters Bake LLP Three Sisters Bake LLP
Sommerville Weir Hall Sommerville Weir Hall
Faith Avenue Faith Avenue
Quarriers Village Quarriers Village
Bridge of Weir Bridge of Weir
(Café/Restaurant)

Agenda front pgs 2012-02-22
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AGENDA ITEM NO. 3

Report To: Inverclyde Licensing Board Date: 22 February 2012
Report By: Clerk to the Board Report No: LA/815/12
Contact Officer: Fiona Denver Contact No: 01475 712109
Subject: Review of Premises Licence

Port & Harbour, Customhouse Place, Greenock

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to request the Board considers a review of the Premises
Licence for the premises known as Port and Harbour, Customhouse Place, Greenock.

BACKGROUND

The Clerk to the Board received a letter from HM Revenue and Customs dated 19
October 2011 requesting the review of the premises licence for the premises known as
The Port and Harbour, Customhouse Place, Greenock. A copy of the letter forms
Appendix 1 to this report.

The Licensing Standards Officer submitted their comments on the review application by
letter dated 11 January 2012. A copy of the letter forms Appendix 2 to this report.

All correspondence in respect of the review of licence has been copied to the licence
holder, Ahmed Trading (Glasgow) Ltd, and the designated premises manager who have
been requested to appear at the meeting of the Board.

At a meeting of the Board on 1 December 2011, Members agreed to continue the review
to the next meeting following a written request from the licence holder’s Solicitor.

At a meeting of the Board on 26 January 2012, Members agreed to further continue the
review to the next meeting following a written request from the licence holder’s Solicitor.
The Board advised that this decision was on the understanding that no further
continuation would be acceptable.

The statutory grounds for review of a Premises Licence include any ground relevant to
one or more of the licensing objectives. HM Revenue and Customs have referred to the
following licensing objective:-

e Preventing Crime and Disorder

The powers available to the Licensing Board, if satisfied that a ground for review is
established and the Board considers it necessary or appropriate for the purposes of any
licensing objective, are:-

To issue a written warning to the licence holder;

To make a variation to the licence;

To suspend the licence for such period as the Board may determine;
To revoke the licence.

Appendix
1

Appendix
2



3.0 RECOMMENDATION

3.1 It is recommended that the Board considers the Review of the Premises Licence for the
premises known as Port and Harbour, Customhouse Place, Greenock and determines:-

e Whether or not a ground for review exists;
o |If satisfied that a ground for review exists, what step the Board considers
necessary or appropriate to take for the purpose of any of the licensing objectives.

Fiona Denver
Licensing Paralegal
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PPENDIX 1

HM Revenue
& Customs

e ’,p 1 HM Revenue &
Es"J\\;\‘ w2 \:‘ Inland Detection
GP‘\‘ S - Falcon House
_ \ Paisley
Clerk to the Licensing Bo % OCY W o\ pasore
Inverclyde Council n-,,_‘_%;ﬂ X
Municipal Buildings ~ \ .7 T Tel 0141 555 3783
Clyde Square ~ \pSWV e
Greenock Fax 0141 555 3797
PA15 1LY
www_hmrc.gov.uk
Date 18" October 2011
Our Ref . E2422154
Your Ref
Dear Sir

Application for a Licensing Board Review, Section 36(1) of the Licensing (Scotland)
Act, 2005 in respect of Mr Ahmed Zulfiquar, Port & Harbour Hotel, Custom House
Place, Greenock, PA15 1EJ. .

HM Revenue & Customs wish to apply for a Licensing Board Review as the above individual
has breached the Licensing objective “Preventing Crime & Disorder.”

Inland Detection Scottand has responsibility for detecting and seizing contraband cigarettes,
tobacco and alcohol. We carry out regular visits to public houses and retail establishments
selling cigarettes and alcohol. We have powers to inspect such premises under Section 112
of the Customs and Excise Management Act, 1979 because these shops sell goods which
are subject to excise duties.

On 1% June 2011, Officers of HM Revenue and Customs, UK Border Agency and
Strathclyde Police visited the Port & Harbour Hotel. | spoke to the manager of the
restaurant, Alison Daisley who confirmed that Mr Ahmed Zulfiquar was the owner and
license holder.

| identified numerous bottles of wine in the bar area which | had concerns:over. | had
previously made numerous seizures of similar brands. | also discovered numerous cases of
wine, vodka and whisky in a storage area to the rear of the restaurant which | suspected
were non UK duty paid. Mr Zulfiquar was unavailable ‘on the day but Ms Daisley confirmed
that he was responsible for purchasing alcohol stocks.

| detained the suspect goods and left a Customs Detention form with Ms Daisley. This
contained my office phone number. | received no contact from Mr Zulfiquar regarding the
detained stock. | wrote to him on 08/06/2011 confirming the quantity of detained goods and

Information is available in large print, audic tape and Braille formats.
Type Talk service prefix number — 18001

)
LY Frsans®

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

s,
3

P05,
-
A

Ca)



AGENDA ITEM 3
APPENDIX 1

inviting him for interview. | received no response to this letter. | contacted My Zulfiquar by
telephone on 20/06/2011 but there was no reply. | left a message asking him to call me
back but received no response.

- The goods in question have subsequently been seized by HM Revenue and Customs.
128.25 litres of wine, 9 litres of vodka and 4.2 iitres of whisky were seized. The VAT and
Excise Duty evaded on this alcohol was £574.89. - It is our belief that these goods are non
duty paid. Mr Zulfiquar has had sufficient opportunity to contact HM Revenue and Customs
and provide an explanation but has chosen not to do so. During a simultaneous visit by HM
Revenue and Customs and other agencies to the Wemyss: Bay Hotel, a smaller quantity of
suspect alcohol was detected and seized. .

Yours Faithfullv

Simon Pettlgrew
Officer of HM Revenue and Customs
Inland Detection Scotland.
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Inverclyde

council

; : Education & Communities
Our Ref: SDM/Llcensmg Corporate Director: Albert Henderson

Your Ref: 105 Dalrymple Street
Greenock

Date: 11 January 2012 PA15 1HU

albert.henderson@inverclyde.gov.uk
Clerk to the Licensing Board
Inverclyde Council
Municipal Buildings
Greenock
PA15 1LY

FAO: Fiona Denver

Dear SirfMadam

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Premises Licence Reviews
Port & Harbour — Customhouse Way, Greeenock

| refer to your consultation of 10 January 2012 in respect of the representations submitted by HM
Revenue & Customs, and Strathclyde Police relative to a request for licence review of the above
premises, and would wish to submit the following matters:

My colleagues Anne Marie Black and John Cusnaghan attended the Port & Harbour on 25" November
2011. They undertook an inspection of the premises licence, the Notices relative to the premises and
the staff training records relative to the staff who were on duty. | can confirm that all paperwork,
Notices and fraining records were in order.

| trust the foregoing is of assistance to the Board when considering the application for a review made
by the Chief Constable and the United Kingdom Border Agency.

Yours faithfully
Stewart D MacKenziq

Team Leader
Environment & Enforcement

Enquiries to: John W. Cushnaghan
Environmental Enforcement & Licensing Standards Officer
Telephene: 01475714309
Fax: 01475 714235
E-mail: john.cushnaghan@inverclyde.gov.uk

www.inverclyde.gov.uk

‘ Healthy
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AGENDA ITEMNO. 4

Report To: Inverclyde Licensing Board Date: 22 February 2012
Report By: Clerk to the Board Report No: LA/816/12
Contact Officer: Fiona Denver Contact No: 01475 712109
Subject: Review of Premises Licence

Port & Harbour, Customhouse Place, Greenock

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to request the Board considers a review of the Premises
Licence for the premises known as Port and Harbour, Customhouse Place, Greenock.

BACKGROUND

The Clerk to the Board received a letter from The Chief Superintendent dated 21
December 2011 requesting the review of the premises licence for the premises known as
The Port and Harbour, Customhouse Place, Greenock. A copy of the letter forms
Appendix 1 to this report.

The request for the review of licence has been copied to the licence holder, Ahmed
Trading (Glasgow) Ltd, and the designated premises manager who have been requested
to appear at the meeting of the Board. A copy was also forwarded to their Solicitor.

Strathclyde Police provided additional information by e-mail on 13 January 2012. A copy
of the documentation forms Appendix 2 to this report.

The additional documentation was copied to the licence holder, designated premises
manager and their Solicitor.

The Licensing Standards Officer submitted their comments on the review application by
letter dated 11 January 2012. A copy of the letter forms Appendix 3 to this report.

At a meeting of the Board on 1 December 2011, Members agreed to continue the review
to the next meeting following a written request from the licence holder’s Solicitor.

At a meeting of the Board on 26 January 2012, Members agreed to further continue the
review to the next meeting following a written request from the licence holder's Solicitor.
The Board advised that this decision was on the understanding that no further
continuation would be acceptable.

Strathclyde Police have made application for review of the Premises Licence on the
following two points:-

0] One or more of the Premises Licence Conditions has been breached:-

e Alcohol is to be sold on the premises only in accordance with the Operating Plan
contained in the licence.

(i) Failure to comply with one or more of the following licensing objectives:-

e Preventing Crime and Disorder
e Preventing Public Nuisance

Appendix
1

Appendix
2

Appendix
3
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3.0
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The powers available to the Licensing Board, if satisfied that a ground for review is
established and the Board considers it necessary or appropriate for the purposes of any
licensing objective, are:-

To issue a written warning to the licence holder;

To make a variation to the licence;

To suspend the licence for such period as the Board may determine;
To revoke the licence.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board considers the Review of the Premises Licence for the
premises known as The Port and Harbour, Customhouse Place, Greenock and
determines:-

e Whether or not a ground for review exists;
e |If satisfied that a ground for review exists, what step the Board considers
necessary or appropriate to take for the purpose of any of the licensing objectives.

Fiona Denver
Licensing Paralegal
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STRATHCLYDE

POLICE

CHIEF CONSTABLE
Stephen House QPM

DATE : 21 December 2011

REF : K176/HP

Clerk to the Licensing Board
Inverclyde Council

Municipal Buildings
Clyde Square LEGAL SERY "]i"b-f" 3
GREENOCK !
PAL5 1LY RECENED  _ § Japs ; Licensing Department
i ‘K’ Division
ACTION........ . __\_1 L Mill Street
RO I PAISLEY
ot PA1 1JU
Tel No: 0141 532 5933
Fax No: 0141 532 5906
Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005, SECTION 36
PREMISES LICENCE REVIEW APPLICATION
PREMISES: PORT AND HARBOUR HOTEL, CUSTOMHOUSE PLACE,
GREENOCK PA1S1EJ
PREMISES NUMBER: PREM/132 :
HOLDER OF LICENCE: AHMED TRADING (GLASGOW) LTD,
REGENT STREET, GLASGOW G2 2BH i
DESIGNATED PREMISES MANAGER: ZULFIQAR AHME
PORT AND HARBOUR, CUSTOMHOUSE PLACE, GREENO

126 WEST

The Chief Constable, being a competent objector in terms of Sectlon 36(1) of the
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, hereby makes apphcatlon to the Llccnsmg Board in
terms of Section 36(3) (a) & (b) of the Act, for a review of the premises licence in
respect of the premises known as Port and Harbour Hotel, Customhouse Place,

Greenock.

The Chief Constable makes application on the grounds that in terms of Section
36(3)(a) of the Act, that one or more of the conditions to which the premises licence is

subject has been breached namely:

® Alcohol is to be sold on the premises only in accordance with the operating plan
contained in the licence

The Chief Constable makes application on the ground that in terms of Section 36(3)
(b) of the Act, the premises licence holder has failed to comply with one or more of
the following of the licensing objectives, articulated at Section 4(1) of the 2005 Act,

namely:

OAOSCDocs\NovI 1WALic87b.doc

www.strathclyde.police.uk



AGENDA ITEM 4
APPENDIX 1

e preventing crime and disorder
e preventing public nuisance

In support of this application the following information is provided for consideration: |

The Port and Harbour Hotel, Custom House Place, Greenock is a two storey purpose
built hotel. On the ground floor there is a lounge, restaurant, function suite and toilet
facilities with a large kitchen area at the rear. On the first floor there are 14 en-suite
bedrooms.

The Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Manager is Zulfigar Ahmed,
who is a Personal Licence Holder issued by Inverclyde Council on 26 October 2009
Reference Number IC 342,

About 2220 hours on Saturday 19 November 2011 police officers attended at the
prcmlses at the request of the door steward regarding the conduct of a male within the
premises. The premises were extremely busy with only one door steward on duty.
Officers noted that it took approximately ten minutes to get the attention of the person
in charge of the premises, a male called Shamoon Masih. When speaking to police,
he stated he was unaware the door steward was requiring assistance and was unaware
that he had called for police assistance. One male customer was asked to leave the
premises by staff, assisted by police officers. No crimes or offences were reported at
that time; however officers have advised licensing colleagues }hat they were. .
concerned regarding the lack of SIA trained stewards to cope with;the volume of - =
customers on the premises. L '

About 2340 hours the same night, CCTV operators noted a male bei
the premises who appeared to approach the door of the Port & Harbour:in possesszon
of a wooden stick and where he subsequently attempted to strike othet the male was -
chased by two other patrons and a fight took place in Custom Hou o
patrons responsible for assaulting this male returned to the premises:: and'the mJured $
party was left lying in the street. This injured male was conveyed to hospltal where he
was found to be suffering from a broken nose and swelling to his:face. He was
detained overnight in the Inverclyde Royal Hospital for observations. Due to the
injuries sustained and his excessive level of intoxication, he could not be interviewed
and his version of events could not be ascertained.

Police Officers re-attended the Port & Harbour a short time later to investigate the
assault and observed numerous bottles lying on the ground directly outside the
premises left by patrons. Officers observed that the tables inside the premises were
full of empty bottles and glasses, with staff failing to clear them away. On returning to
speak to Shamoon Masih, he was unaware of any incident having taken place.

On inspecting the toilets, Police Officers observed there were significant signs of drug
misuse in the male toilets. A mirror had been removed from the wall, taken in to a
cubicle where it was found with residue of white powder on it, suspected to be
cocaine. The top of the cistern in another cubicle had a large amount of white powder
on it, again strongly suspected of being cocaine. Officers saw that a number of small
empty polythene bags used for storing controlled drugs were discarded on the floor
~ and within the sink of the toilets.

OANOSCDoes\Nov1 1\\Lic87b.doc
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AGENDA ITEM 4
APPENDIX 1

Officers noted that the male and female toilets had both flooded due to the cisterns
overflowing and a significant amount of water was on the floors. The door steward
stated he had been unable to check the toilets as the premises were so busy. Officers
were concerned that around 200 persons were within the premises, all heavily
intoxicated, including members of Organised Crime Groups previously known to
police officers. A subsequent review of the circumstances revealed that the function
room had been leased to individuals who were providing their own security for live
bands performing in the premises. After the function, Premises Management noted
that the vast majority of patrons had brought their own alcohol into the function and
had not purchased their alcohol on the premises.

Subsequent enquiries into the assault and a review of CCTV established that the
injured male was the initial aggressor who had engaged in a stand up fight with two
other males. He will be the subject of a report to the Procurator Fiscal for Breach of
the Peace. Enquiries are continuing to trace the two other males responsible for the
Serious Assault. I will update Your Honours once further information comes to light.

About 1100 hours on Friday 25 November 2011 officers from Strathclyde Police, the
United Kingdom Border Agency (UKBA), Television Licensing, Environmental
Health and Trading Standards attended at the premises for a Licensed Premises visit.

All toilets were checked and cocaine wipes were used. The female toilet tested
positive for cocaine on a work surface adjacent to the sinks. UKBA personnel -
identified three persons who were working illegally within the premis

Jatinkumar Thakorbhai Pate], SN s worked af ¢

waiter for approx 6 months and was employed by Zulfigar Ahmed. He - -
under S28A Immigration Act 1971 as a suspected immigration ffender he 1s
currently detained pending his removal from the UK. :

Shahid Mehmood, b "SNNNNR. c-tcred the UK asa visitor ofi an

unknown date and has never had permission to work in the UK. He has ¢laimed not to.-
be working at the Port & Harbour Hotel and was only residing there with a friend. He
has been released pending the issue of a travel document and is subject of further

enquiry by UKBA officials.

Milan Sharma 3SR, came to the UK as a student on an unknown

date and had permission to reside and work approx 20 hours per week up until
31/03/2009. He admitted working at the hotel as an Assistant Chef, working 40-60
hours per week and receiving accommodation, food and a wage.

- premises asa

All three individuals were arrested under terms of the Immigration Act 1971, which
Your Honours will be aware is a relevant offence in terms of Appendix 5, Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005.

The Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Manager Zulfiqar Ahmed,
will be subject of further action by UKBA, which is likely to be dealt with by a Notice
of Potential Liability. This usually involves a £10,000 civil penalty for employing
one illegal worker, with further financial penalties for additional illegal workers found

ONOSCDocs\WWov] 1\\Lic87b.doc

www.strathclyde. police.uk



AGENDA ITEM 4
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within the premises. Your Honours will note that this is the secori__‘id}_occasion that
illegal workers /immigrants have been found within the Port & Harbour premises.

During the visit on 25 November 2011, a number of working televisions were found
to be within the premises with no TV licence in place. The Designated Premises
Manager, Zulfigar Ahmed was cautioned and charged with: contravention
Communications Act 2003 S363 (2) — (operating a television without a licence.)

Your Honours may wish to consider taking necessary or approﬁiiate action in
accordance with section 84 (7) of the Act in respect of Zulfigar Alimeds’ personal
licence for the purposes of the licensing objectives.

The Chief Constable requests that the Licensing Board consid.ers theflégforementioned
grounds for review and takes such steps as it considers necessary or:appropriate for
the purposes of any of the Licensing Objectives, under the terms of Section 39(2) of
the Act. '”'

Yours faithfully

avid Stew:
Chief Superintendent

OAOSCDocs\Nov1 I\\Lic87b.doc

www.strathclyde.police.uk
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UKBA have visited The Port and Harbour Hotel on two separate occasions, the 01/06/2011 and
25/11/2011.

On the 01/06/2011 immigration Officer Ashleigh Pears attended The Port-and Harbiour Hotel and
three males were arrested. Details given as

1. rincy GEE) SRR - o 'mmigration Paperwork was served and RINKU was
released from UKBA enquiries.

2. Manish KUMAR-(M}— KUMAR was served Immigration Paperwork
stating that he was an overstayer in the UK as his leave had expired on 17/04/2011. KUMAR
was interviewed in refation to working at the Port and Harbour Hotel and admitted to being
employed by the boss Mr AHMED and working for 2-3 weeks prior to the visit on
01/06/2011. KUMAR worked 6 days per week and paid £5.80 per hour and paid cashin
hand by male named as SHARMA. KUMAR was removed from the UK on 08/06/2011.

3. shahid iBRAHIM IS (M)A |BRAHIM initially provided his details as M
snansaz SR 16RAHIM was served immigration Paperwork stating that he
was an Hllegal Entrant to the UK in that he used verbal deception to enter the UK. IBRAHIM
was interviewed in relation to working at the Port and Harbour Hotel and admitted to having
waorked there for aprox 7 months prior to the visit on 01/06/2011 and was employed by Mr
AHMED. IBRAHIM worked 6 days per week.and worked from 1100 ~ 0100 hours and paid
£120/£140, 1BRAHIM is still residing in the UK and has an outstanding Asylum Application:

No Notice of Potential Liability was served at the time of the visit or thereafter.

No-available statements. ’S't'ﬂw {;,M A,:_ Poals CLM

Second visit was on 25/11/2011. Immigration Officer Ashleigh Pears was in attendance with others.

1. Milan SHARMA—{M_ SHARMA was served Immigration Paperwork
stating that he was an overstayer in the UK as his leave expired on 29/11/2011: SHARMA
was interviewed in relation to working at the Port and Harbour Hotel and admitted to doing
so after his visa had expired. Interview with SHARMA regarding his employment is “withif
Immiigration Officer MCKAY’S statement.

2. shahid MamooD R (M)—- MAHMOOD was served lmmigration
Paperwork stating that he was an lilegal Entrant to the UK in that he used verbal deception
to enter the UK. Interview with MAHMOOD regarding his employment is within immigration
Officer MCVEY'S statement.

3. Kumar PATEL-EM}— aka Jatinkumar PATEL was served Immigration
Paperwork stating that he was an lllegal Entrant to the UK in that he had used verbal
deception to enter the UK. PATEL confirmed that he had worked at the Port and Harbour
tiotel for 6 months prior to the visit and that he was employed by Mr AHMED. PATEL
claimed to work 20 hours per week, sometimes more and was paid cash in hand. ~ Awaiting.
a'statement for Immigration Officer Ashieigh Pears. - }ﬁ\cLUn.QC{

Mi AHMED has been invited to attend Festival Court for interview in relation to the visit conducted
on 25/11/2011; however he has failed to show on three occasions.

Mr AHMED was served a Notice of Potential Liahility by post on 09/01/2012,

An outcome of this may be known by the date of the hearing.

Leighsa Boyd
Immigration Officer 7916
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RESTRICTED
WITNESS STATEMENT
Case No.:
Disclosable Infarmation
Section 1 -

Surname: PEARS

Other of previous surname:

Forename; Ashleigh

b

Occupation: immigration Officer

Cther:

Years service: 5years

Department: Glasgow Enforcement Unit

Disclosable Address: Festival Court 2, 200 Brand Streat, Govan, Glasgow
Post Code: G51 1DH

Section 2 - Provenance {all mandatory fields):
Statement taken or compiled
Date arid time: Monday 09 January 2012 @ 16:15

Place: Festival Court 2,.200 Brand Street
By: Self

- Other person{s) present: N/A

Source: Operational Statement
Authentication: Verified by officer as own statement.

—‘

Liantan arrested trained Immigration Officer with the Glasgow Enforcement Unit, whichis
part of the UK Border Agency.

Section 3 - Statement:

On Wednesday 01 june 2011 | attended Greenock Trading Standards Office and was présent
at @ briefing reparding an enforcement visit to the Port and Harbour; Customs House Place,
Greenock.
On arrival at the premises | was aware consent had been given for Immigration to enter at
11:12 hours. | entered the kitchen and spoke with-two males who gave their details as (1)
Rinku -who claimed to be a student, (2) Manish KUMAR{)
D o> also cldimed to be a student.
Another two males presented themselves on male from the restaurant arez and the other
male came down stairs from the accommodation above they gave their details as {3}
Mohammad SHABAZ and {4} Milan SHARMA

tinformed {1} {2} and {3) of their arrest and caution under S28A Immigration Act 1971 at
11:55 hours corroborated by a Strathclyde Police Officer.

RESTRICTED
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RESTRICTED

WITNESS STATEMENT
At 12:16 | escorted both {1) and (2) to bedroom 9 where they claimed to be residing at 12;20
{2} presented from a suitcase anfifj passport @R Nothing else of evidente was
located. :

I departed the premises with the threé arrested persons at 12:30 hours and proceeded to
Greenock Police Station.

! conducted a3 cautioned interview with Manish KUMAR—and was served
Immigration Paperwork as he had overstayed his leave in'the UK as a'student since
17/04/2011. KUMAR was then detained pending his removal from the UK.

1 then proceded to conduct lilegal Working questions, details as follows:

Q. How long worked at Port and Harbour?

A. 2-3 weeks because | begged him so | could get a ticket.and go back to India

Q. Who gave you the job?

A. The boss Mr Ahmed.

Q. Ask for ID?

A. Yes he did | showed my passport and | told him my visa had finished soon but it was okay
at the time?

Q. Your visa expired 17/04/11 how was your visa still valid when you started working?
A Tomeitis

Q. What-are your duties?

A Make pizzas and fry in the kitchen

Q. How many days?

A. 6 days aweek

Q. Hours?

A. | wark more than the 20 hours allowed about 8,00 hours per day

Q. Payment?

A.£5.80 perhour

Q. How do you get paid?

A. Cash in hand by'the head waiter Sharma

Q. Pay Tax/Ni

A, I don’t know.

Q. Bo you receive any accommodation for your work?

A. Yes upstairs, | don’t pay anything but it’s because | work down stairs

I conducted a second interview wi_th-Shah‘td,ibrahim-- he was served
Immigration Paperwork as a verbal deceptive as he'had obtained a visit visa to come to the
UK when it was his inténtion to come to the UK to work, Ibrahim has neverhad permission
ta work in the UK. 1 proceeded to conduct illegat working questions, details as follows;

Q. How long worked at Port and Harbour?

A.Since | arrived about 7 months

Q. How did you know about job?

A. Friends told me

Q. Who gave you the job?

A, Mr Ahmed the boss

Q. Did he ask for ID?

A. No nothing at all he just asked did | have a passport.and visa | said yes. | haven't shown
anything

Q. Empioyed as?

A, Chef before cleaner

Q. Days of work?

A. 6 days per week

RESTRICTED



RESTRICTED
WITNESS STATEMENT
Q. Hours
A.11.00-01.00
Q. Payrment?

A. £120.00 now £140.00

Q. How do you get paid?

A. Cash in hand by head waiter he was there today
Q. Do you receive accormmodation?

‘A, Yes and food

Q. Pay Tax / NI?

A. No nothing

I piayed no further part in the enquiry.

IDENT!F!CATION_
| can nat identify the owner of Port and Harbour.

AG

ENDA ITEM
APPENDIX 2

Section 4 — Personal Details

Atias/known as: Ashleigh Pears:

Homé addresstA
Post'code: N/A
Telephone: N/A

Business address: Festivat Court 2, 200 Brand Street, Govan, Glasgow.
Past code: G51 1DH
T.Elephonéi 0141 555 1333

Cther:

Section 5 - Dates when unavaitable in next: 12 months

Section 6 - Any other confidential material

RESTRICTED
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RESTRICTED
WITNESS STATEMENT
Case No.: _ o
Disclosable Information
Section1 -

Surpame: PEARS
Other of previous surname:
Forename: Ashleigh
oy
Occupation: Immigration Officer
Other: '
Years service: 5 years :
Department: Glasgow Enforcement Uni
Disclosable Address: Festival Court 2, 200 Brand Street, Govan, Glasgow
Post Code: G51 1DH

Section 2 - Provenance (all mandatory fields)
Statement taken or compiled

Paté and time: Monday 09 January 2012 @ 15:07
Place: Festival Court:2, 200 8rand Stiget

By: Self _

Other person(s) present: N/A

Source: Operational Staternent

Authentication; Verified by officer as own statement

Section 3 — Statemaent

t am anvarrested:trained Immigration Officer-with the Glasgow Enforcement Unit, which is
part of the UK Border Ageney.

On Friday 25 November 2011 | reported for duty to Glasgow Festival Court for an operation
assisting Strathclyde police. Officer from Greenock Police Station named Operation Nasa.

Other visiting officers présent from UKBA were McKay and Wyper, we were to-attend Fort
and Harbour, Custom House Place, Greenock,

On‘arrival at the premises Police Officers entered and obtained consent for UKBA officers to
enter. Within my personal notebook | obtained written-consent from the Director Zulfigar
AHMED.

{ atterided the upstairs area of the hotel, where we believed staff members may have been

residing. |.proceeded hack downstairs where | spoke with two males who had been
gathered in the Restaurant area.

RESTRICTED
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RESTRICTED

WITNESS STATEMENT
The males gave their details as Shahid MAHMOOD (SN, who claimed to have
entered the UK on a visit visa and was not working at the gremises. The second male gave
his details as Jatin Kumar TPATELIED; c\2imed to have entered the UKon a
student visa and had withdrawn his application from the Home Office, PATEL was dressedin
a black shirt and black trousers,

At 11:25 hours ! informed TPATEL of his arrest and caution urider $28A immigration ACt 1971
corroborated by Police Officer K437, At 11:26 | informed MAHMOOD of his arrest and
caution under S28A Immigration Act 1971 again corroborated by Police Officer K437

Both males stated they lived upstairs in the hotel MAHMOOD lived in Room 9 and TPATEL
lived in Room 11.

Both males were escorted upstairs at 11:35 where | commenced a search of Room 11,
nothing of relevance was located and proceeded.to conduct a search of Room 9 again
nothing of relevance located.

Bath males were escorted downstairs where | was aware another maie had been arrested
under Immigration Act, | now know this male 1o be Milan SHARMA.

At 12:10 | departed the premises with McKay and Wyper and escorted the three arrested
males te Greenock Police Station for processing.

At 13:48 | conducted an interview with jatin Kumar Thakorbhai PATE L GGEGEGo
had leave in the UK as a student until 20/10/2011, this was when he withdrew his
application for furtherleave to remain. PATEL was served Immigration paperwork.and
detained pending removal from the UK. i
| proceeded to conduct tllegal working guestions, details-as follows:

Q. How long worked in Port and Harbour?

A. 6 months

0. How did you find out about it the job?

A. | tried to get a job in Glasgow | couldn’t { went into Port and Harbour

Q. who did you ask?

A. The boss Zulfigar Ahmed

Q. What are you employed as?

A. Waiting staff

Q. Where you asked for documentation?

A, Theylooked at my.p/port and visa

Q..0id they take a copy?

A.No

Q. Was Zulfigar-aware-you could only work 20 hours?

A Yes

Q. How many days did you work?

A. Sométimes Mon-Thur half day and weekends if busy | work full days

Q. How many hours per week?

A, He gives me 20 hours but if busy | have to work maybe extra 10-13 hours
Q. Payment?" '

A, £140.00 for 20 hours if-| work extra | don’t get paid.

Q. How does he pay you?

A. Cash on Sunday

0. Do you receive wageslips?

A.-No

Q. Pay Tax / NI?

A. No

RESTRICTED
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RESTRICTED
WITNESS STATEMENT
Q. Provide Uniform?
A No
Q.‘Contract of employment?
A. No
Q. Do you get food for work?
A. Yeah
4. Do you get accommodation for your work?
A Yeah

IDENTIFICATION

| can not identify the owner of Port and Harbour,

Section 4 — Personal Details

Alias/known as: Ashleigh Pears

Horfie address: N/A
_POS{ code: NfA
Telephone: NfA

Business address: Festival Court 2, 200 Brand Street, Govan, Glasgow
Post cqﬁé:-_(_-iSl 1DH
Telephone: 0141555 1333

Section 5 - Dates when unavaitable in next 12 months

Section 6 - Any other confidential material

RESTRICTED
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Statement- Non Disclosable

Provenance

34. Date: 05.12:11

35. Time: 17:30hrs

36. Piace: Festival Court

37. Taken by: SELF

38. Other persons present:n/a

39. Source: Operational Statement

40. Authentication: Verified by officer as.own statement

Statement Disclosable

l.am an arrest trained fmmigration Officer and currently work within-Giasgow Enforcement
Unit which is part of UK Border Agency based at Festival Court, 200 Brand Street Govan
Glasgow G51 1DH

On Friday 25™ November 2011 at 09:26hrs =aj;:;p;q;¢m‘a;ezy;t was:present at a.briefing
delivered Stevie ADAMS, an-officer from Strathclyde Police at Greenock Police Station.in
refation-to a multi-agency operation led by Strathclyde Police named Operation NASAR:

premsses srmuitaneousiy

At the briefing | was advised that immigration Officer Ashleigh PEARS,, Assistanttmmigration
Officer Marlene WYPER and | would be visiting PORT AND HARBOUR HOTEL, CUSTOM:
HOUSE PLACE GREENOCK {locus).

Our team leadér for the visit was DS Mark'GILMOUR from Strathclyde Police.

/At 10:55hrs approximately; same date, PEARS, WYPER and [ arrived at the locus. At
11:05hrs, approximately, same date, we were instructed by the officers from Strathiclyde

Police to enter the locus.

Consent for the officers’ from UKBA to enter the Eocus and speak to the staff present was

.obtained by PEARS from the owner MrZuiﬁqar AHMED |
Mr AHMED is a directorof Cisstom Hotel Ltd which trades:asthe Port: and Harbour Hotellin

Greenock.

Mr AHMED advised that some of the staff that he employed in the hotel’s restaiirant were
provided with accommaodation in the hotel bedrooms upstairs. At 11:13hrs, approximately,
same date, a sweep of the hotel rooms was conducted by WYPER and |,

We located a male in Room 4 of the hotel. | now know this male to be Milan SHARMA QI
SRR Checks on Home Office records showed that Mr SHARMA'S last period of
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leave to.remain in the United Kingdom as:a Post Study Migrant worker had expiredon
29.09.2011. No other application for further leave to remain had beensubmitted. SHARMA
stated that he had been working as a chef at the locus for 5 months.

At 11:50hrs, approximately, same date, in the presence of WYPER | informed SHARMA that
he was:being arrested under S 28 (A} Immigration.Act 1971 (as amended) on suspicion of
being an immigration offender, having overstayed the fast period of leave he had been
granted in the United Kingdom, | then cautioned him. A search of property belonging to
SHARMA was conducted by WYPER and ), nothing of note was fouind.

At 11:3%hrs, approximately; same date, WYPER and ) escorted §E_IA‘R’MA’ -downstairs to the
bar-area of the hotel. | then spoke to Mr AHMED. | asked Mr AHMED the following
questions:

Q1. You were the person who gave SHARMA the job?

A. He worked here while he had a valid visa. His visa expired in September.
Q2. You saw acopy.of his passport?

A, Yes, and we opened a bank-account at the TSB using his passport.
Q3. How did Mifan get paid?

A. Cash £100 approximately..

‘The interview was concluded at 12:20hrs, same-date, in order for e to-escort SHARMA to
-Greenock Police Stafion with WYPER. Two ether males had bee-arrested at the: tocus by

PEARS. | now know them to be:Shahid. MAHMOGD SRR - ¢ Jatin-
Kumar PATEL (RS,

At 14:10hrs; same date, I interviewed Milan SHARMA at Greenock Police: Station in refation
to his status in the United Kingdom. The interview wasunder caution and conducted in
English. WYPER corroborated the interview. On-completion of the interview the subject was
-served an S151A:asa 510 Gverstayer. Serviceof papers was:authorised by ClO:Stephen
Roarty,

| then questioned Milan SHARMA about his employment at the Port and Harbour Hotel.

Q1. How long have you been working at the Port and Harbour Hotel?
A. 5or6months

Q2. Who gave you the job?
A. "AHMED” the owner.

Q3. Were you asked if you had leave in the United Kingdori?™ *
A. Yes, | showed him my visa. .

Q4. Was AHMED aware your visa expired 29.9.20117
A. Yes, he knew.

Q5. Did he continue to employyou despite knowing your visa had expired?
A. Yes.

Q6. Did you tell him you had made an application to stay in the UK?

A. Yesma'am | toid-him that.

iy - -

N
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Q7. When was the last time you worked at'the Port and Harbour Hotel?
A. Last night. I can'work between 48-60 hours per week, I get paid £150 per week in
cash and | get to stay above the réstaurantand{ get food.
Q8. Have you ever paid tax or National Insurance on the money you get paid?
A. No, have never paid any tax.
Q9. Has there ever been an.agreed contract between you and AHMED re employment?
A. No
Q10. When ).spoke to Mr AHMED-today he told me you hadn’t worked there since yourvisa
expired?
A. ldostill work there. | used to wok 40—60 hours, its less now.
Q11. What is it you do-there?
A, Chef '
Q12. He (AHMED}also said you had bought a ficket to go home (to India} and that was why
he let you stay?
A. Yes ma'am, since my visa expired, | just get food and accommodation, | help out
now, | helped last night to wrap up bacon for breakfast.

The interview was concluded at 15:35hs, on Friday 25" November 2011.

MP Zulﬁqar AHMED has been mst?ucted to attend Festival Court on. three occas;cns in order

\'n'sit ihat toek place on 25"‘ N?ovember 2011 Mrﬁi&MED has fzuied to; at‘tend as requested :
A Notice of Potential Liability no 10609 has béen served by post on 9.1.12.

Ann McKay
Immigration Officer 6475
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‘Govan
Glasgow
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Name: Ketry McVey
A

Qccupation: Immigration Officer

Business Telephone Number: 0341 555 1338/07971706345

Email address i

Statement of Kerry:McVey on Sunday 04™ December 2011 at 1429 hours at Festival Court 2,
200 Brand Street, Glasgow, GS11DH.

On Friday 25" November 2011 at 0800 hours l-reported for duty to Festival Court 2, 200
Brand Street, Glasgow, G511DH.

At 0830 hours:| atzended a briefing at Paisley Mill Street Palice Station in: relation to
EV502CTI1048, Operation. Nasa joint:operation led by Strathclyde Police. | was allocated a
role in-a team visiting the Wemyss Bay Hotel, Wemyss Bay with AIO O’ Hara. Alsg in
attendance from UKAB were officers Pears, McKay and Wyper who were in a team attending
the Port & Harbour Hotel, Greenock.

At 1201 hours after cledring persons: encountered within Wemyss Bay Hotel myself and
CQ'Hara, proceeded to Greenock Police: Station-to-assist Pears, McKay and Wyper who had
arrested three mates from the Port and Harbour Hotel.

At Greenock Police Station | conducted an mtervzew under caution with a male named

Shahid MEHMOOD SR /fte: this interview MEHMOOD-was served with an
181514, Notice to a Person Liable to: Removal as a verbal deceptive.

When 1 conducted interview | asked the following guestions in relation to his being a the.port
and Harbour Hotel:

Q: How long lived a the Port and Harbour?
A: 1 1/2 months, | come and go.

Q: How long worked there?

A Im not working.
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Q: Are you sure about that?
A: Yes.

Q: Do yo hielp out at all?

A: Sometimes from time to time | go out with the boss:
Q: You go out with him?

A: | mean the owner, everyone calls him boss so | call him boss.
Q: Name?

A: | think Ahmed.

Q: How do it come about, you living at port and Harbour?
A: Because he is my friend. '
Q: What friend?

A: He is not there today, he is away.
Q: Do yo share a room with this friend?
A Yes.

Q: Why living here?

A: Because didn't have anywhere to stay.
Q: How do you know Baboo? _
A: | met him in Glasgow and he Had Bsked me if | live in Pakistan and that was it.
Q: Where meet?

A: Bus station.

Q: What do youy mean, that was it'?

A: We were: snttmg together waltmg

Q: How much do'you pay?

A: No rent.

Q: Ifind it strange that you stayin:a ‘hotel room: forfree

A -Because heis my. friend:

Q: th’?

A
@
A:
o
A

Dces Babog work there? . '
Yes, here and other palces but don’t knnew:where.
Does he pay rent for the room that you livein?
: lve never asked.
Q: Do.you ever help boss out: doing anythmg at hotel?
A: No, never.
Q: Why food stains on your.clothes and shees’?
A: Because me and.Baboo shares clothes and shoes.
_ @: Stains on clothes and shoes seem fresh as if today.
A No its not today.
Q: How do you suport yoursel?
A: My friend gets:meals inhotel-and so do i.
Q: You getmeals in hote! for free?
A: Yes because he is my friend.
Q: Who?
A: Heis away from yesterday.
Q:Are you talking about Baboo?
A Yes.
Q: Po you have to do anything in return for meals?
Az No, no.
Q: How do you support yourself?



A: They give food and we eat together.
Q: Who gives you food?"

A: My friend Baboo does it all.

Q: Do you have bank account?

A: No.

Q: How do you pay for toiletries/clothes etc?
A:’l had money when | came.

Q: Any left?

A: Yes.

Q: How much?

A: Cant remember, its in my wallet.

Kerry McVey _
Immigration Officer 7997
04.12.2011 1435 hours

AGENDA ITEM 4
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L Scotland and Northern Ireland Region
i.'K Bordel' Glasgow Enforcement and Compliance Unit
! Festival Court 2
Agency 200 Brand Street
Govan
Glasgow
G51 1DH

Name: James O’Hara

Occupation: Assistant Immigration Officer

Business Telephone Number: 0141 555 1348

Email addres oSNNI

Statement of James O'Hara on Monday 9" January 2012 at 17:00 hours ‘at Festivat Court 2,
200 Brand Street, Glasgow, G511DH.

On Friday 25" November 2011 at0800 hours | reported for duty to Festival Court 2, 200
Brand Street, Glasgow, G51 1DH. .

At 0930 hours | attended a briefing at Paisley Mill Street Pofice Station in relation to
EV502CTI1048, Operation Nasa, joint operation led by Strathciyde Police. | was allocated a
role.in a team visiting the Wemyss Bay Hotel, Wemyss Bay with 10 McVEY. Also in’
attendance from UKBA were officers Pears, McKay and Wyper who were in a team
attending the Port & Harbour Hotel, Greenock. "

proceeded to Greenock Police Station to assist Pears, McKay and Wyper who had arrested
three males from the Port and Harbour Hotel.

At Greenock Police Station |'cormoborated as McVEY conducted an interview under caution
with a male named Shahid MEHMOOD (INNENGENN. After this interview MEHMOOD
‘'was served with-an IS151A, Notice to-a Person Liable to Removal as a verbal deceptive.

James Q'Hara
Assistant immigration Officer
09/01/2012 17:00hrs.
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council

; : Education & Communities
Our Ref: SDM/Llcensmg Corporate Director: Albert Henderson

Your Ref: 105 Dalrymple Street
Greenock

Date: 11 January 2012 PA15 1HU

albert.henderson@inverclyde.gov.uk
Clerk to the Licensing Board
Inverclyde Council
Municipal Buildings
Greenock
PA15 1LY

FAO: Fiona Denver

Dear SirfMadam

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Premises Licence Reviews
Port & Harbour — Customhouse Way, Greeenock

| refer to your consultation of 10 January 2012 in respect of the representations submitted by HM
Revenue & Customs, and Strathclyde Police relative to a request for licence review of the above
premises, and would wish to submit the following matters:

My colleagues Anne Marie Black and John Cusnaghan attended the Port & Harbour on 25" November
2011. They undertook an inspection of the premises licence, the Notices relative to the premises and
the staff training records relative to the staff who were on duty. | can confirm that all paperwork,
Notices and fraining records were in order.

| trust the foregoing is of assistance to the Board when considering the application for a review made
by the Chief Constable and the United Kingdom Border Agency.

Yours faithfully
Stewart D MacKenziq

Team Leader
Environment & Enforcement

Enquiries to: John W. Cushnaghan
Environmental Enforcement & Licensing Standards Officer
Telephene: 01475714309
Fax: 01475 714235
E-mail: john.cushnaghan@inverclyde.gov.uk

www.inverclyde.gov.uk

‘ Healthy
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AGENDA ITEM NO. 5

Report To: Inverclyde Licensing Board Date: 22 February 2012
Report By: Clerk to the Board Report No: LA/817/12
Contact Officer: Fiona Denver Contact No: 01475 712109
Subject: Review of Premises Licence

Wemyss Bay Hotel, 23 Greenock Road, Wemyss Bay

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to request the Board considers a review of the Premises
Licence for the premises known as Wemyss Bay Hotel, 23 Greenock Road, Wemyss Bay.

BACKGROUND

The Clerk to the Board received a letter from HM Revenue and Customs dated 19
October 2011 requesting the review of the premises licence for the premises known as
Wemyss Bay Hotel, 23 Greenock Road, Wemyss Bay. A copy of the letter forms
Appendix 1 to this report.

The Clerk to the Board also received a letter from the Chief Superintendent, Strathclyde
Police dated 26 October 2011 requesting the review of the premises licence for the
premises known as Wemyss Bay Hotel, 23 Greenock Road, Wemyss Bay. A copy of the
letter forms Appendix 2 to this report.

The licence holder lodged a minor variation application to change the designated
premises manager to Tracey McLean on 15 December 2011. As per the legislation, the
minor variation was granted with immediate effect. The Chief Superintendent, Strathclyde
Police made comments by letter dated 5 January 2012 on the variation application and as
additional information in support of their previous letters for request of a review hearing. A
copy of the letter forms Appendix 3 to this report.

The Licensing Standards Officer submitted their comments on the review application by
letter dated 11 January 2012. A copy of the letter forms Appendix 4 to this report.

All correspondence in relation to requests for the review of licence has been copied to the
licence holder, Ahmed Trading (Glasgow) Ltd, and the designated premises manager who
have been requested to appear at the meeting of the Board.

At a meeting of the Board on 1 December 2011, Member's agreed to the review being
continued to the next meeting following a written request from the licence holder’s
Solicitor.

At a meeting of the Board on 26 January 2012, Members agreed to further continue the
review to the next meeting following a written request from the licence holder’s Solicitor.
The Board advised that this decision was on the understanding that no further
continuation would be acceptable.

The statutory grounds for review of a Premises Licence include any ground relevant to
one or more of the licensing objectives. HM Revenue and Customs have referred to the
following licensing objective:-

Appendix
1

Appendix
2

Appendix
3

Appendix
4
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3.1

Preventing Crime and Disorder

Strathclyde Police have made application for Review of the Premises on the following two
points:-

(i)

(ii)

One or more of the Premises Licence Conditions has been breached:-

Alcohol is to be sold on the premises only in accordance with the Operating Plan
contained in the licence.

Failure to comply with one or more of the following licensing objectives:-

Preventing Crime and Disorder
Preventing Public Nuisance

Protecting and Improving Public Health
Protecting Children from Harm

The powers available to the Licensing Board, if satisfied that a ground for review is
established and the Board considers it necessary or appropriate for the purposes of any
licensing objective, are:-

To issue a written warning to the licence holder;

To make a variation to the licence;

To suspend the licence for such period as the Board may determine;
To revoke the licence.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board considers the Review of the Premises Licence for the
premises known as Wemyss Bay Hotel, 23 Greenock Road, Wemyss Bay and
determines:-

Whether or not a ground for review exists;
If satisfied that a ground for review exists, what step the Board considers
necessary or appropriate to take for the purpose of any of the licensing objectives.

Fiona Denver
Licensing Paralegal
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& Customs

HM Revenue & Customs
Inland Detection
Falcon House

Gﬂ 7_0’\‘\ Paisley

Clerk to the Licensing Board g 'g}r . . PA32RE
Inverclyde Council S

Municipal Buildings e Tel 0141 555 3783
Clyde Square ' pemem T -

Greenock
PA15 1LY

Fax 0141 555 3797
www.hmrc.gov.uk

Date 19" October 2011

Our Ref - E2422154
Your Ref -

Dear Sir

Application for a Licensing Board Review, Section 36(1) of the Licensing (Scotland)
Act, 2005 in respect of Mr Ahmed Zulfiquar, Wemyss Bay Hotel, 23 Greenock Road,
Wemyss Bay.

HM Revenue & Customs wish to apply for a Licensing Board Review as the above individual
has breached the Licensing objective “Preventing Crime & Disorder.”

JInland Detection Scotland has responsibility for detecting and seizing contraband cigarettes,
tobacco and alcohol. We carry out regular visits to public houses and retail establishments
selling cigarettes and alcohol. We have powers to inspect such premises under Section 112
of the Customs and Excise Management Act, 1979 because these shops sell goods which
are subject to excise duties.

On 1% June 2011, Officers of HM Revenue and Customs, UK Border Agency and

- Strathclyde Police visited the Wemyss Bay Hotel. During this visit, Richard Mess of HM

Revenue and Customs identified a quantity of suspect wine which he detained. Mr
Zulfiquar was contacted by letter on 8" June 2011 and by telephone on 20" June 2011
regarding this wine. It had been our intention to interview him in order to establish the duty
status but we received no response to correspondence or to a voicemail left on his mobile
phone. ' - ;

The goods in question have subsequently been seized by‘HM Revenue and Customs. It is
our belief that these goods are non duty paid. Mr Zulfiquar has had sufficient opportunity to
contact HM Revenue and Customs and provide an explanation but has chosen not to do so.

Information is available in large print, audio tape and Braille formats.
Type Talk service prefix number — 18001
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[l Y L YA
b 2
[ &
DAL
R Sans

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



. AGENDA ITEM 5

APPENDBIX 1
20.5 litres of wine were seized. The VAT and Duty evaded was £63.44. During a
simultaneous visit at the Port and Harbour Hotel, a larger quantity of suspect alcohol was
detected and seized.

-

“Yours Faithfully

Simon Pettigrew
Officer of HM Revenue and Customs
Inland Detection Scotland
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STRATHCLYDE

POLICE

DATE : 26 October 2011

L |
CEE K176/ EGAL SERViCE }
e CHIEF CONSTABLE
Reers. 31 0CT 20m Stephen House QPM
Clerk to the Licensing Board ACTION 2\99
Inverclyde Council | ... Ly
Municipal Buildings —
Clyde Square
GREENOCK
PAI5S ILY Licensing Department
‘K’ Division
Mill Street
PAISLEY
PA1 1JU
Tel No: 0141 532 5933
Fax No: 0141 532 5906
Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005, SECTION 36
PREMISES LICENCE REVIEW APPLICATION

PREMISES: WEMYSS BAY HOTEL, GREENOCK ROAD, WEMYSS BAY
PAIS 6AY
PREMISES NUMBER: PREM/030 e
HOLDER OF LICENCE: AHMED TRADING (GLASGOW) Lk_ ), 126 WEST

REGENT STREET, GLASGOW G2 2BH i |
DESIGNATED PREMISES MANAGER: ALISON D&;‘SLEY, N .

The Chief Constable, being a competent objector in terms of Sectlon 36(1) of the
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, hereby makes apphcatlon to the Licensing Board in
terms of Section 36(3) (a) & (b) of the Act, for a review of the premises licence in
respect of the premises known as Wemyss Bay Hotel, Greenock Road, Wemyss Bay. .

The Chief Constable makes application on the grounds that in terms of Section
36(3)(a) of the Act, that one or more of the conditions to which the premises licence is

subject has been breached namely:

e Alcohol is to be sold on the premises only in accordance with the operating
plan contained in the licence

The Chief Constable makes application on the ground that in terms of Section 36(3)

(b) of the Act, the premises licence holder has failed to comply with one or more of
the following of the licensing objectives, articulated at Section 4(1) of the 2005 Act,

namely:

e preventing crime and disorder

0:\OSCDocs\Oct1 1N\Lic22.doc o
www.strathclyde police.uk
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e preventing public nuisance
» protecting and improving public health
¢ protecting children from harm

In support of this application the following information is provided for consideration:

In June 2010 an application was made to Inverclyde Council to transfer the Premises
Licence to Ahmed Trading (Glasgow) Limited. Zulfigar Ahmed is the sole director of

this company.

On 23 September 2010 officers from UK Borders Agency attended at the premises
and arrested four foreign nationals in terms of Immigration Act 1971 Section 28(a),
all of whom were in the UK illegally. Muhammad Maqgsood a Pakistani male stated
he was employed by a male named Uddi as a dishwasher working 6 days per week.
Majid Ali a Pakistani male stated he was employed also by a male named Uddi as a
kitchen helper. Mututantrige Padmendra Manjula a Sru Lankan male stated he was
looking after the hotel for his cousin Uddi. Sunethra Kumari Molligodi a Sri Lankan
female stated she was not employed at the hotel and that she was. the partner of
Mututantrige Padmendra Manjula. Enquiries by UKBA showed that Uditha Cooray
leased the hotel from Zulfigar Ahmed who owned the building. A notice of Potential
Liability was served on Uditha Cooray by UKBA. Subsequently the UKBA Illegal
Working Unit fined Uditha Cooray £15000 although it is unknown:if this fine has

been paid.

Strathclyde Police Licensing records show that Uditha Cooray dld not have any
official involvement in the management of the premises. Inverclyde Councﬂ have also

confirmed this is the position.

On 01 June 2011 HM Revenue and Customs attended at the premises’ and seized 20 5
litres of wine (due to non payment of duty). HM Revenue and: ‘Customs have
submitted a review to the Licensing Board. -
N - it LR . A

About 2125 hou.rs on Wednesday 28 September 2011 pohce constables Boyland and
Kay attended at the Wemyss Bay Hotel for a routine visit. William Laughlin was
present and stated he was the Premises Licence Holder/Designated Premises
Manager. On the afternoon of 30 September 2011 police constable Petrie contacted
Alison Daisley, by phone as police records showed she was the Designated Premises
Manager. She confirmed she had not been at the premises since the end of July and
that she no longer had any involvement with the premises as there was a new

premises licence holder.

About 1630 hours on Friday 30 September 2011 police constables Petrie and Scullion
of the Licensing Department, Paisley Police Office attended at the Wemyss Bay
Hotel, Greenock Road, Wemyss Bay for a routine visit. James Laughlin, Hotel
Manager was present; he stated he was not involved in the serving of alcohol. Gourav
Sarkar, bar person was present and confirmed he was serving alcohol. There were
patrons within the bar drinking alcohol. The accused Sarkar is not a personal licence
holder and was unable to produce his training records to prove that he could sell
alcohol in accordance with the premises licence. The premises licence was not on
display and could not be found on the premises. A section 110 notice was not

OAOSCDoces\Octl 1\ Lic22.doc
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displayed on the premises. The Premises Licence Holder Zulfiquar Ahmed, sole
Director of Ahmed Trading (Glasgow) Ltd was contacted and attended at the locus
along with Alison Daisley. They brought with them and produced the premises
licence and training records for the accused Sarkar which were in order. Zulfigar
Ahmed and Alison Daisley were unaware of their responsibilities in terms of
displaying the S110 notice. Alison Daisley changed her position stating she was still
the Designated Premises Manager and that the changes were in the process of being
applied for. Inverclyde Council have confirmed that no such application has been
received to date,

Zulfigar Ahmed will be reported to the Procurator Fiscal for Contravention Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005 S52 (failing to display the premises licence) and S1 10 ( fail to
display notice regarding the sale/supply of alcohol to under 18 years). Alison Daisley
will be reported to the Procurator Fiscal for Contravention Licensing (Scotland) Act
2005 S110 (fail to display notice regarding the sale/supply of alcohol to under 18
years). Alison Daisley and Gourav Sarkar will be reported to the Procurator Fiscal for
Contravention Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 S1 (failing to have training records on
the premises to allow the sale of alcohol).

Alison Daisley is a personal licence holder issued by Inverclyde Licerising Board on
25 May 2010, reference number IC 409. '

Your Honours may wish to consider the following information. As a result of
intelligence received that Paul McNally a chef at the premises was leaving in
possession of controlled drugs and was going to be selling them. About 0010 hours cn
Saturday 22 October 2011 at Greenock Road, Wemyss Bay near to thé Wemyss Bay
Hotel, Paul McNally was stopped by officers of Strathclyde Police having left the
premises in his vehicle, he was the subject of a search in terms of the Misuse Drugs
Act 1971 S23 and found to be in possession of a large quantity of class A drugs
(23.7g and 1 tablet). He will be reported to the Procurator F iscal for Contravention
Misuse Drugs Act 1971 S5(3) - possession of a controlled drug with intent to supply
and S5(2) — possession of a controlled drug. This case is sub judice. Whilst under
caution Paul McNally stated that he uses class A drugs whilst working due to the long
hours he works.

The Chief Constable requests, that the Licensing Board considers the aforementioned
grounds for review and takes such steps as it considers necessary or appropriate, for
the purposes of any of the Licensing Objectives, under the terms of Section 39(2) of

the Act.

Voure faithfullv

David Stewart
Chief Superintendent

O:OSCPhoes\Octl 1\MMLic22.doc
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APPENDIX 3
STRATHCLYDE
DATE : 05 January 2012 Po LICE
REF : K176/HP
p - CHIEF CONSTABLE
(EGh arAiil | Stephen House QPM
Clerk to the Licensing Board RO - :
Inverclyde Council
Municipal Buildings mcevio 11 JAN 2012
Clyde Square ACTION. —osmomes 2
GREENOCK i O
PAISILY ~ Licensing Department
S ‘K’ Division
Mill Street
PAISLEY
PA11JU
*Tel No: 0141 5325933
{Fax No: 0141 532 5906
Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005, SECTION 36
PREMISES LICENCE REVIEW APPLICATION

PREMISES: WEMYSS BAY HOTEL, GREENOCK ROAD, WEN
6AY; PREMISES NUMBER: PREM/030 ,&
HOLDER OF LICENCE: AHMED TRADING (GLASGOW) LID
REGENT STREET, GLASGOW G2 2BH e
DESIGNATED PREMISES MANAGER: TRACY MCLEAN, SN

-+, GOUROCK PA1Y 1AA
Further to our letters of 26 October 2011 and 02 December 2011 the folomng is provided

/SS BAY PAIS

, 126 WEST

for Your Honours consideration: &

On 15 December 2011 application was made to Inverclyde Council to vary the Designated
Premises Manager to Tracy MclLean. This minor variation was granted by Inverclyde

Council.

On 23 December 2011 Tracy McLean attended at Paisley Police Office and her position as
Designated Premises Manager was discussed with Constable Petrie and Pamela Stevenson.
She is currently emploved as a bar person at the Horseshoe Bar, Kilblain Street, Greenock
working Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday nights. She plans to work at the Wemyss
Bay Hotel on a Wednesday and Sunday having Friday as a day off. She confirmed that James
and William Laughlin have leased the premises from Zulfigar Ahmed although he remains

the Premises Licence Holder.

Tracy McLean confirmed she has no involvement in the purchasing of alcohol for the bar and
all takings/cash are given to James Laughlin. There is no stock of alcohol held on the
premises and items are purchased on a day to day basis.

O\OSCDocs\an12\\Lic02.doc
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Tracy McLean and the chef Paul McNally are paid in cash and do not receive payslips; she
was unable to confirm if she pays tax and national insurance on these earnings.

Your Honours may also wish to be informed Tracy McLean is the partner of Paul McNally,
the chef at the premises who was referred to in our letter of 26 October 2011. He has a
pending case for Misuse Drugs Act 1971 Sections 5(3) and 5(2) having been found with a
large quantity of Class A drugs. Paul McNally still works at the premises as a chef.

The Chief Constable has concerns with regards to Tracy McLean being named as Designated
Premises Manager due to her working 4 days at another Licensed Premises and only 2 days
at the Wemyss Bay Hotel. She admitted during police interview that she was not involved in
the day to day management of the premises and in fact was unaware of the role and

responsibilities of a Designated Premises Manager.

With a series of matters which have been brought to Your Honours attention, it is clear that
these premises require robust management to ensure that the objectives of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005 are adhered to and that these premises act in a manner befitting the

licence granted by Your Honours.

This information is provided for Your Honours attention and con51derat10n and should be
read in conjunction with our letters dated 26 October 2011 and 2 December 201 |

Yours faithfully

David Stewart
Chief Superintendent

Bt '!5:::7'» B

OAOSCDocs\Jan12\\Lic02.doc

www.strathclyde police.uk



AGENDA ITEM 5
APPENDIX 4

InVercIyde

council

: ; . Education & Communities
Our Ref: SDM/Licensing Corporate Directar: Albert Henderson

¥

Your Ref: R 105 Dalrymple Street
Greenock

Date: 11 January 2012 PA15 THU

’
. . albert.henderson@inverclyde.gov.uk
Clerk to the Licensing Board

Inverclyde Council
Municipal Buildings
Greenock
PA15 1LY

FAQ: Fiona Denver

Dear Sir/Madam

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Premises Licence Reviews
Wemyss Bay Hotel - 23 Greenock Road Wemyss Bay

| refer to your consultation of 10 January 2012 in resped of the representations submitted by HM
Revenue & Customs, and Strathclyde Police relative to a request for licence review of the above
premises, and would wish to submit the following matters;

My colleagues Anne Marie Black and John Cushnaghan attended the Wemyss Bay Hotel on 25"
November 2011. Strathclyde Police were already in attendance, and they were advised that the United
Kingdom Border Agency (UKBA) had previously been in attendance, but had left the premises.
Strathclyde Police Licensing section were undertaking checks of the paperwork and Notices relative to
the premises. My colleagues remained at the premises for a period of approximately 15 minutes and
then left. Given that Strathclyde Police were undertaking the necessary checks relative to the Notices,
training records and premises licence, it was felt that there was little to be gained by undertaking the
same checks.

To this effect, the Licensing Standards Officers of Inverclyde Councif would support the requests by the
Chief Constable and the United Kingdom Border Agency for a full licence review.

Yours faithfully
Stewart D MacKenzie : _ i

Team Leader
Environment & Enforcement

Enquiries to: ~John W.ACushnaghan
Environmental Enforcement & Licensing Standards Officer
Telephone: 01475 714309
Fax: 01475 714235
E-mail: john.cushnaghan@inverclyde.gov.uk
‘ ‘ A
| Healthy Soazs
Working = &
| Lives Usa®

www.inverclyde.gov.uk
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AGENDA ITEMNO. 6

Report To: Inverclyde Licensing Board Date: 22 February 2012
Report By: Clerk to the Board Report No: LA/818/12
Contact Officer: Fiona Denver Contact No: 01475 712109
Subject: Review of Premises Licence

Wemyss Bay Hotel, 23 Greenock Road, Wemyss Bay

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to request the Board considers a review of the Premises
Licence for the premises known as Wemyss Bay Hotel, 23 Greenock Road, Wemyss Bay.

BACKGROUND

The Clerk to the Board received a letter from the Chief Superintendent, Strathclyde Police
dated 2 December 2011 requesting the review of the premises licence for the premises
known as Wemyss Bay Hotel, 23 Greenock Road, Wemyss Bay. A copy of the letter
forms Appendix 1 to this report.

The licence holder lodged a minor variation application to change the designated
premises manager to Tracey McLean on 15 December 2011. As per the legislation, the
minor variation was granted with immediate effect. The Chief Superintendent, Strathclyde
Police made comments by letter dated 5 January 2012 on the variation application and as
additional information in support of their previous letters for request of a review hearing. A
copy of the letter forms Appendix 2 to this report.

Additional information from Strathclyde Police was received by e-mail on 13 January
2012. A copy of the documentation forms Appendix 3 to this report.

The Licensing Standards Officer submitted their comments on the review application by
letter dated 11 January 2012. A copy of the letter forms Appendix 4 to this report.

All correspondence in relation to requests for the review of licence has been copied to the
licence holder, Ahmed Trading (Glasgow) Ltd, and the designated premises manager who
have been requested to appear at the meeting of the Board.

Strathclyde Police have made application for Review of the Premises on the following two
points:-

® One or more of the Premises Licence Conditions has been breached:-

e Alcohol is to be sold on the premises only in accordance with the Operating Plan
contained in the licence.

(i) Failure to comply with one or more of the following licensing objectives:-

Preventing Crime and Disorder
Preventing Public Nuisance

Protecting and Improving Public Health
Protecting Children from Harm

Appendix
1

Appendix
2

Appendix
3

Appendix
4



2.7 The powers available to the Licensing Board, if satisfied that a ground for review is
established and the Board considers it necessary or appropriate for the purposes of any
licensing objective, are:-

To issue a written warning to the licence holder;

To make a variation to the licence;

To suspend the licence for such period as the Board may determine;
To revoke the licence.

3.0 RECOMMENDATION

3.1 It is recommended that the Board considers the Review of the Premises Licence for the
premises known as Wemyss Bay Hotel, 23 Greenock Road, Wemyss Bay and
determines:-

e Whether or not a ground for review exists;
e If satisfied that a ground for review exists, what step the Board considers
necessary or appropriate to take for the purpose of any of the licensing objectives.

Fiona Denver
Licensing Paralegal
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. APPENDIX 1
STRATHCLYDE
DATE : 02 December 2011 POLICE
REF : K176/HP
CHIEF CONSTABLE
Stephen House QPM
Clerk to the Licensing Board
Inverclyde Council
Municipal Buildings
Clyde Square ;
GREENOCK
PA15 ILY : Licensing Department
‘K’ Division
Mill Street
PAISLEY
PAl 1JU
~Tel No: 0141 532 5933
‘Fax No: 0141 532 5906
Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005, SECTION 36

PREMISES LICENCE REVIEW APPLICATION oo

PREMISES: WEMYSS BAY HOTEL, GREENOCK ROAD, WEMYSS BAY PA18
6AY; PREMISES NUMBER: PREM/030 2

HOLDER OF LICENCE: AHMED TRADING (GLASGOW) LTD, 126 WEST
REGENT STREET, GLASGOW G2 2BH Lo
DESIGNATED PREMISES MANAGER: ALISON DAISLEY, Y SN

Further to our letter of 26 October 2011 the following is provided for consi:deration:

The Chief Constable, being a competent objector in terms of Section 36(1) of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005, hereby makes a further application to the Licensing Board in terms of
Section 36(3) (a) & (b) of the Act, for a review of the premises licence in respect of the
premises known as Wemyss Bay Hotel, Greenock Road, Wemyss Bay.

The Chief Constable makes application on the grounds that in terms of Section 36(3)(a) of
the Act, that one or more of the conditions to which the premises licence is subject has been

breached namely:

. Alcohol is to be sold on the premises only in accordance with the operating plan
contained in the licence

The Chief Constable makes further application on the ground that in terms of Section 36(3)
(b) of the Act, the premises licence holder has failed to comply with one or more of the
following of the licensing objectives, articulated at Section 4(1) of the 2005 Act, namely:

. preventing crime and disorder
. preventing public nuisance

0O:\OSCDocs\Nov1 1\\Lic85a.doc
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. protecting and improving public health
. protecting children from harm

In June 2010 the Premises Licence was transferred to Ahmed Trading (Glasgow) Limited.
Zulfigar Ahmed is the sole director of this company.

About 1100 hours on Friday 25 November 2011 a multi agency operation took place,
involving officers from Strathclyde Police, the United Kingdom Border Agency (UKBA) and
Television Licensing attending at these premises. On arrival, the premises were insecure;
there was a painter and decorator working within and one member of the public who had
stayed overnight at the premises. There were no members of staff within the building. A male
who identified himself as William Laughlin later attended at the premises, informing police
and other agencies again that he was allegedly the Premises Licence Holder and Designated
Premises Manager. To date Inverclyde Council have not received any applications for

William Laughlin to be either.

Strathclyde Police Licensing staff were in attendance and observed that the premises licence
was not on display (later found in a cupboard behind the bar). A section 110 notice regarding
the sale/supply of alcohol to persons under 18 years was not displayed on the premises. A
representative from the Television Licensing Authority was in attendance. Enquiries revealed
there was at least one television within the premises which was in full working order. The

premises do not have a current TV Licence.

Zulfigar Ahmed will be reported to the Procurator Fiscal for Contravention Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005 S52 (failing to display the premises licence) and S110 (fail to display
notice regarding the sale/supply of alcohol to under 18 years) and Ceontravention
Communications Act 2003 $363 (2, 4) ~ operating a television without a licence.

Alison Daisley, the DPM will be reported to the Procurator Fiscal for Contriverition
Licensing. (Scotland) Act 2005,8110- (fail to display notice regarding’ the sale/supply of
alcohol to under 18 years).

William Laughlin admitted to being the owner of a television found within the premises and
to installing it, he will be reported to the Procurator Fiscal for Contravention
Communications Act 2003 S363 (2, 4) — operating a television without a licence,

As these matters are now sub judice, I am unable to comment further.
The Chief Constable requests, that the Licensing Board considers the aforementioned

grounds for further review and takes such steps as it considers necessary or appropriate, for
the purposes of any of the Licensing Objectives, under the terms of Section 39(2) of the Act.

Yours faithfully

David Stewart
Chief Superintendent

OAOSCDocs\WNov1i1\\Lic85a.doc
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APPENDIX 2
STRATHCLYDE
DATE : 05 January 2012 Po LICE
REF : K176/HP
p - CHIEF CONSTABLE
(EGh arAiil | Stephen House QPM
Clerk to the Licensing Board RO - :
Inverclyde Council
Municipal Buildings mcevio 11 JAN 2012
Clyde Square ACTION. —osmomes 2
GREENOCK i O
PAISILY ~ Licensing Department
S ‘K’ Division
Mill Street
PAISLEY
PA11JU
*Tel No: 0141 5325933
{Fax No: 0141 532 5906
Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005, SECTION 36
PREMISES LICENCE REVIEW APPLICATION

PREMISES: WEMYSS BAY HOTEL, GREENOCK ROAD, WEN
6AY; PREMISES NUMBER: PREM/030 ,&
HOLDER OF LICENCE: AHMED TRADING (GLASGOW) LID
REGENT STREET, GLASGOW G2 2BH e
DESIGNATED PREMISES MANAGER: TRACY MCLEAN, SN

-+, GOUROCK PA1Y 1AA
Further to our letters of 26 October 2011 and 02 December 2011 the folomng is provided

/SS BAY PAIS

, 126 WEST

for Your Honours consideration: &

On 15 December 2011 application was made to Inverclyde Council to vary the Designated
Premises Manager to Tracy MclLean. This minor variation was granted by Inverclyde

Council.

On 23 December 2011 Tracy McLean attended at Paisley Police Office and her position as
Designated Premises Manager was discussed with Constable Petrie and Pamela Stevenson.
She is currently emploved as a bar person at the Horseshoe Bar, Kilblain Street, Greenock
working Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday nights. She plans to work at the Wemyss
Bay Hotel on a Wednesday and Sunday having Friday as a day off. She confirmed that James
and William Laughlin have leased the premises from Zulfigar Ahmed although he remains

the Premises Licence Holder.

Tracy McLean confirmed she has no involvement in the purchasing of alcohol for the bar and
all takings/cash are given to James Laughlin. There is no stock of alcohol held on the
premises and items are purchased on a day to day basis.

O\OSCDocs\an12\\Lic02.doc
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Tracy McLean and the chef Paul McNally are paid in cash and do not receive payslips; she
was unable to confirm if she pays tax and national insurance on these earnings.

Your Honours may also wish to be informed Tracy McLean is the partner of Paul McNally,
the chef at the premises who was referred to in our letter of 26 October 2011. He has a
pending case for Misuse Drugs Act 1971 Sections 5(3) and 5(2) having been found with a
large quantity of Class A drugs. Paul McNally still works at the premises as a chef.

The Chief Constable has concerns with regards to Tracy McLean being named as Designated
Premises Manager due to her working 4 days at another Licensed Premises and only 2 days
at the Wemyss Bay Hotel. She admitted during police interview that she was not involved in
the day to day management of the premises and in fact was unaware of the role and

responsibilities of a Designated Premises Manager.

With a series of matters which have been brought to Your Honours attention, it is clear that
these premises require robust management to ensure that the objectives of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005 are adhered to and that these premises act in a manner befitting the

licence granted by Your Honours.

This information is provided for Your Honours attention and con51derat10n and should be
read in conjunction with our letters dated 26 October 2011 and 2 December 201 |

Yours faithfully

David Stewart
Chief Superintendent

Bt '!5:::7'» B
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UKBA have visited the Wemyss Bay Hotel on three separate occasions, the 01/02/2008, 23/09/2010
-and 25/11/2011.

First visit on 01/02/2008, Four males were arrested.

1. Rana Faisal MAHMOOD

2. Shazad ISLAM

3. Muhammad TAHIR - No Immigration Paperwork was served and TAHIR was released from
UKBA enquiries.

4. RafiULLAH

No Notice of Potential Liability was served as it was not in force at the time of the Operation.
No available statements,

Second visit on 23/09/2010, four persons were arrested, 3 male and 1 female,

1. Muhammad MAQSOCD YNNI - 2dmitted to working illegally. Served
Immigration Paperwork stating that he was an Hlegal Entrant to the UK in that he used
verbal deception to-enter the UK. MAQSOOD is still residing in the' UK and UKBA are
awaiting a trave! document to facilitate his return to-PAKISTAN.

2. Majid AL (NN - 2dmitted to working illegally. Served Immigration
Paperwork stating that he was an Iliegal Entrant.to the UK in that he used verbal deception
toenter the UK. ALl is listed with UKBA as an abscorider.

3. Mututantrige Padmendra Manjula COORAY LKA - admitted to
waorking illegatly. Served immfgra’tlcn Paperwork stating that he was an lllegal Entrant to the
UK in that-he used verbal deception fo-enter the UK. COORAY is listed with UKBA as an
absconder.

4. Sunethra Kumari MOLLIGODA (NN - COORAY' partner. Not
‘working. MOLLIGODA is reporting to. ngston Police Station and is due to be detained on
13/01/2012 pending her removal from the UK on 18/01/2012.

The Wemyss Bay Hotel'were issued with a Penalty on 17/11/2010 for the sum of £15,000,
however it was re-served on- 30[11/2010 due to it being a limited company. An abjection was
received by the Civil Penalty Unit however the decision was upheld on 25/02/2011. There has
been no instalment plan or any payments been received.

Copy of Statements in relation the above named persons.

Third visit was on 25/11/2011, No immigration offenders located.
No Notice of Potential Liability was served

Leighsa Boyd
immigration Officer 7916
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Statement- Non.Disclosable

33Provenance

34. Date: 30" September 2010

35. Time: 1137

36. Place: UKBA Glasgow enforcement unit

37. Taken by: 10 7171

38. Other persons present: UKBA GLE arrest team

38. Source: Operational Statement

40. Authentication: Verified by officer as own statement

Statement Disclosable

I am- Stuart Thomas an Arrest trained immigration officer (10) based at Glasgow
enforcement unit warrant number 7171; | have been employed by the UK Border
Agency since May 2001.

On Thursday 23" September | was part of an Operation Halla an arrest team illegal
working visit to the Wemyss Bay Hotel.

At the briefing conducted by Officer in Charge Neill McNeil at Glasgow Enforcement

At agproximateﬁ(.{?}MShrs arrest team arrived at the target address Wemyss Bay
hotel and took up pesitions around the hotel, 10 Innes and myself were positioned at
the rear to attempt to gain entry to the living quarters upstairs. Having failed to gain
access through the front doors or any side doors | witnessed 10 James Malcolm
attempt to make entry through a open window on the upper floor at the rear of the
premises with the assistance of 10 Innes, |0 Macinnes and myself using ladders.

At approximately 0750hrs 10 Malcolm entered the Hotel via the open window
followed by 10 Innes and 10 E Stewart and AIQ Wyper. 10 Lindsay and ! were allowed
" access via the rear door by 10 E Stewart.

f took.up my cover position of 10 innes in bedroom 3 where 2 persons had been
encountered, one male to who | know as Mututanrige Padmendra Manjula CORRAY

\ 'who identified himself as the person in charge of the
hotel in the manager/ 6wners absence and his partner Sunethra Kumari MOLLIGODA

COORAY stated to IO Innes that his passport was located in Room 6, as the female
was in her room 10 McVey arrived to assist 10 Innes as 10 Malcolm and | escorted
COQORAY to room 6-to locate his passport. COORAY opened the door using keys he
had on his possession and | swept room before 10 Malcolm escorted COORAY into
the room. COORAY went to the bedside cabinet and opened top drawer and
produced a Sri Lankan passport which had expired but was in the identity of
COORAY.
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Subject was escorted back to bedroom 3 and passport handed over to arrest officer
Innes, [0 Innes in turn hands passports for male and female over to 10 Pears who
escorts them to Premise search officer 10 H Stewart.

At 0809hrs | corroborated 10 Innes arresting MOLLIGODA as a suspected overstayer
under section 28A of the Immigration act 1971 and handcuffs subject front stack.
MOLLIGODA was then taken downstairs by 10.Cameron and 10 Pears to be taken to

cell van,

At 0815hrs | corraborated 10 Innes arrest COORAY as a suspected overstayer under
section 28A of the IA71, Subject was searched by mie and then handcuffed front
stack by 10 innes. Subject was then escorted downstairs after securing bedroom 6
and 3 in subject’s presence.

Subject taken to Cell van and placed in cell area and seatbelt fastened.

Arrest team departed Wemyss Bay Hotel at approximately 0830hrs and proceeded
to Greenock police station to book all arrested persons into custody.

Having assisted in booking all 4 arrested persons into custody and attended a debrief
in the police station ! was the corroborating officer In the interview of Majid Ali who
was interviewed by I0'E Stewart in regards to his status in the UK and his role and
job within the hotel.

Ali stated in interview that he was offered a position in the hotel by a man-called
UDD! by phone; ALi was paid'£100 - £150 per week cash and offered free
accommodation and food. Ali stated he last received payment about one week ago
for working as a kitchen assistant. Ali admitted he was asked for passport when he
started but informed UDDI he had hone and was still given employment regardless.

‘Having finished this.interview | then became lead interviewing officer in the case of
Sunethra Kumari MOLLIGODA, Molligoda stated that she was the.partner of COORAY
and that he worked in the hotel as a favour to the owner who was in Canada.
MOLLIGODA stated that she did not work in the hotel and was merely just a guest of

COORAY.

IDENTIFICATION

I can identify the accused
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b
WITNESS STATEMENT
EV REF: 502CEQ1009
Casa No.:
PF No.:

Disclosable Information

Section 1 ~ Personal Details

Surname: STEWART
Cther of pravious sumame:
Forename: ELAINE

Occupation: immigration Officer

Cther:

Yedrs service: 3

Police Station:

Disclosable Address:

UKBA, Festival Court, 200 Brand Sireet, Govan, Glasgow:
Post Code:

G51 10H

Section 2.- Provenance {all mandatory fields)
Statement taken or compiled

Date and time: Monday 27 September 2010 @ 1328 hrs.
Place: Festival Coutt 2

By: Elaine Stewart

Other person{s} present: NfA

Source:

Authentication: Signed by officer making statement

Section 3 - Statemerit

| am an immigration Officer within' the' United Kingdom Border Agency based at the address detailed above.
I reported for duty to UKBA, FG2:.on Thursday 23 September 2010210600 hirs in refation to the scheduled

enforcement visit,

At approx 0621 trs | attended a briefing provided by the officer in charge named MCNEILL Neil. The briefing
provided inteligence in relation to the Jocus of WEYMSS BAY HOTEL, GREENOCK ROAD, PA18 6AY.
Inteliigence alieged the locus was ‘employing fom&gn nationals on an fllegal basis including two named students
who were issued visa's to studyin the London area. Inteltgence further alieged the locus was employing approx 7
un-named ilegal workers. MCNEILL adviséd Section 28B warranis had been obtained to effect enbry to the
premises if requirad. CIO authorised the operation o proceed:

Other officers present at the briefing, and roles allocated were'as follows: MCKAY Anne - arrest one officer {A1),
JOHN Lian ~ arrest orie cover officer (M C), PEARS Ashleigh A2, CAMERON Marge - A2C, INNES Campbell A3,
THOMAS Stuart A3C, MACINNES Donald - A4, WYPER Marlene- A4C, LINDSAY Sarah — A5, STEWART Elaine
—A5C, MALCOLM James MOE/Containment, CHARA James MOE!CONTA?NMENT STEWART lain -
conlainment/cover, ROARTY Stephen ~ containmenticover, STEWART Helen - Premises search-offcer and

GILLESPIE Brian- Field intelligence officer.

At approx 0657 hrs all officers as detailed above departed from UKBA office in Glasgow and travelled to the
Wemyss bay hotel. Al officers detailed arrived at the locus at approx 0744hrs. | proceeded to the stables area
with officers MACINNES, LINDSAY and WYPER as istructed by the OIC.. The area was swept to reveal no
persons present within this area of the Wemyss bay hotel. At approx 0752 hrs | was at the rear area of the
premises wher an. airwaves lransmission message was received to lhe team from MALCOLM to advise he had
located two males in an upstairs bedroom area, ‘At approx-0753 hrs MACINNES and | entered the premises via
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WITNESS STATEMENT
tadder to the upstairs room where MALCOLM had located two males on the premises. WYPER entered the
bedroom via same enlry at approx 0754 hrs. Having entered the bedroom | withessed MACINNES with two Asian
males. At approx 0755 hirs | provided entry to officers THOMAS and LYNDSAY via the fire exil door at the rear of
the premises. LINDSAY and | returned fo the bedroom where MACINNES, WYPER and the two males were
located. Alapprox 0755 hrs LINDSAY obiained details from one of the males present who provided his details as
Majid AL, — ALI stated he had been in the UK for 4/5 years and had no passport, he
further stated he helps sutin the kilchen of the hotel-and claimed he is riot.paid bul gets food and a bed for déing
s0. MACINNES and WYPER at this point were in the same room and dealing with the second male encountered in

the room.

At approx 0804 hrs | witnessed LINDSAY arres, caution and handcuff the male named Majid ALl At approx 0807
hts { commenced:a search of the bedroom area used by Majid ALI and a further-search of ALI's clothes and
belongings. During the search an original food hygisne certificate in the identity of Majid AL! dated 2008 ~ the
certificate was passed to LINDSAY. Officer MALCOLM conducted a person search of ALl witnessed by LINDSAY

andl,

At approx 0820:hrs | concluded the search of ALI's bedroom area, no documentation to assist identity or removal
was obtained during the search. At approx (0822 hrs LINDSAY and | escorted Iha arrested male named Majid AL
to the arrest vehicle where a further two arrested persons ( a male and female) were already situated. | secured

ALl in the arrest vehicle.

At approx 0843 frs all officers departed from the locus and proceeded to the police station with all four amested
persons. | was not awere of the identity'of any arested person other than Majid ALI.

Havirig aived at thes pofice station Fwas instructed by MCNEILL to inferview the male named Majid ALL. |
interviewed Majic ALI-under caution in the presence of Immigration officer THOMAS, the interview was conducled
with the assistance of official home office interpreter Pam Bamsah for translation purposes.

ALl was caulioned prior {0 interviévy and confirmed he undersiood the caution and the language of the interpreter.
During interview AL stated he had come to the UK approx 4 years ago claiming he held a genuine passpor and
Visitor's visa fo enter the United Kingdom.

AL also admitted he intendad to work in the UinitedKingdom whilst here o visil but confirmed he did not declare.
this information to either the entry clearance offices when applying for the Visitors visa; nor did he declare his
intention to-work to the Immigration: Officer when he entered the UK upon arfival, ALl confirmed his visa expired
more than three years ago.

AL stated he had come o Scoliand two years ago-and a friend had told him he would get ajob at the Wemyss
bay hotel. ALLstated he placed his tefephone number in a'shop in Allison Street, Glasgow and then received a
phone call from a male named UDDI who told him to come to the hotel. ALI started work in the hotel as a kitchen
helpér and confirmed he works from Spm-10pm and is paid £100-£150 ¢ash in hand for doing.s0, along with food
and dccommodation at the hotel for doing so. ALl stated he.was last paid for hiélping in the kitchen last weekend,
paid by a malé named MANJI as UDDI is now in Canada at this time. '

ALl stated UDDI asked him for documentation before he began working, but ALl advised him he had none and
was given employment regardless. ALl stated he ioid UDD! he had no passport or permission to work in the UK.
Foliowing the end of interview ALI was served form 1S151A ~ Notice to a person liablé to removal and granted
temporary release with reporfing conditions pending travel documentation issue fo removal AL from the UK.

{ played no further part in the operation.
CID ref no: GLE3723004 refers

[DENTIFICATION
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Provenance

34. Date: 10/05/10

35. Time: 1500

36. Piace: UKBA, Festival Court

37. Taken by: Donald Macinnes

38. Other persons present: All officers on duty

39. Source: Operational Statement

40. Authentication: Verified by afficer as own statement

Statement Disclosable

1.am an arrest trained Immigration Officer employed by the UK Border Agency’s Glasgow
Enforcement Unit,

On Thursday 23 September 2010 | was present at a briefing given by immigration Officer Neil
MCNEILL. Other immigration staff present at the briefing were: MCKAY, JOHN, PEARS,
CAMERON, INNES, THOMAS, WYPER, LINDSAY, STEWART E., MALCOLM, O'HARA, STEWART
H., GILLESPIE, and ROARTY.

The briefing detailed the planned enforcement visit to the WEMYSS BAY HOTEL, GREENOCK
ROAD; WEMYSS BAY, PA18 BAY. Intelligence indicated that three suspected immigration
offenders were employed on the premises (EVS02CEQ1009 refers).

The suspected offenders were named as:

KRISHANTHAD ATHARALIYA WILEPERUMAGE I

ANUSH RANDITHA NADAGAMUWAGE — PERER _
MOHAMAD mMAQrFoOD IR

The enforcement visit had been designated as Operation Halla, Three Sheriff Court warrants
had been obtained to facilitate the operation. | was allocated the role of Arrest 4 Officer;
with WYPER my designated Cover Officer.

At 0743 hours the team arrived at the locus. As instructed during the briefing, | proceeded
to the:stable block at the rear of the main building. The stable block was derelict and no
persons were encountered,

t was then directed to-assist the officers dealing with the main building. At 0747 hours |
entered the main building through a first floor window:. | passed through one room into the
next. There | encountered two males in seperate beds. ) now know these males to be:

Muhammad MaQsO0D (RN (Gt /3722985 refers)
Majid ALt (Y (G E/3723004 refers)

tidentified myself and began questioning. MAQSOOD. | was not immediately satisfied as to
his immigration status. At 0757 hours | arrested and cautioned MAQSOOD under the
Immigration Act. The arrest was corroborated by WYPER,

The male was allowed to dress before I applied handcuffs in the front-stack formation. The
handcuffs were applied.in the interests of officer safety.
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WYPER then conducted a search for documentation amongst the arrested person’s
belongings. She found a large quantity of cash in a locked suitcase. MAQSOOD had provided
a key to open the suitcase.

The OIC was notified and he placed the money in the subject’s pocket. This money was later
returned to the subject after a failed prosecution under the Proceeds of Crime Act.

The other male in the room was arrested by LINDSAY. This arrest was corroborated by
STEWART E. In fotal four persons were arrested on the premises. The details of all arrested
persons are recorded in the Premises Search Book (PSB). All arrested persons were then
transferred to Greenock police office for interview,

| co_nducted an interview under caution with MAQSOOD. The interview was conducted with
the assistance of a qualified Home Office interpreter and recorded on tape. At the
conclusion of the interview MAQSOCD confirmed he had understood all the questions put to
him.

Q41 What doing at Wemyss Bay Hotel?
A. Dishwasher.

Q42. What days and hours you work?
A. 11amto 12pm, six days per week.

Q43. Earnings?
A. 200 pounds per week.

Q44. When paid?
A. OnSunday.

Q45. Who pays? |
A, First it was ‘Uddi’ and now it is "Manji’.

Q46. How long work there?
A, 7—8months.

Q47. How get job? _
A. A-manin Glasgow-told me about it. He was called Javed. He worked there but he has

now gone back to Pakistan.
'Q48. Who employed you?
A, uddi=1asked him about work and he said | could work there. Mr AHMAD owns it
but it is rented by Uddi and Manji. Because MR AHMAD had given me the job they
kept me on.

Q49. When Uddi and Manji take you on?
A. Four months ago.

Q50. Show Mr AHMAD any paperwork to get job?
A. No. He never asked me and | never showed him.

Q51. Show Uddi or Maniji any paperwork to show immigration status?

A
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A. Nobody asked and I never showed anything.

Q52. Uddi and Manji know your immigration status?
A. Nobody asked.

Q53. Their full names?
A. Don't know. Uddi is away to Canada. You brought Manji:with you.

Following interview MAQSOQD was served notification that he was a deceptive iliegal
entrant to the UK. As such he has never had permission-to take empioyment in the UK. He
was detained pending his documentation and subsequent removal to Pakistan.

Donald Maclnnes.
Immigration Officer 2729
1630 05_,! 10/10

IDENTIFICATION
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WITNESS STATEMENT
EV REF: EV502CEQ1009
Case No.:
PF No.:

Discliosable Information

Suctiont ~ Personal Details

Sumame:

INNES

Foraname:

CAMPBELL

‘Occupation: immigration Officer

Years service: 12 MONTHS
Pofice Station: UXBA, Festival Court, 200 Brand Street, Glasgow G51 1DH

Disclosable. Disclosable Address: UKBA, Festival Court, 200 Brand Street, Govan, Glasgow.
Post Code:
G51 10H

Section 2 - Provenance {all mandatory fields)
Statement taken or complied

Date-and time: 24* Septamber 2010 09:10 Hrs

Plage: Festival Court’ '

By: Campbei! Innes:

Other person(s) present. OFFICERS ON ROSTERED SHIFT
Source:. UKBA

Authentication: Signed. by officer making statement

‘Section3 - Statement

1:am an Immigration Officer within the-United Kingdom Border Agency based al the address delailed above.
reported:for duty to UKBA, FC2 on 23¢ SERTEMBER 2010 i relation to the earty enforcement operation which |
was scheduled to atiend as part of the arrest feam.

At approximately 08:20 hrs, | attended a briefing given by the designated Officer in Charge McNEILL, N.
Other officers present at the:briefing weére as follows:

MCKAY, A: JOHN, L: PEARS, A: CAMERON, M: THOMAS, $: LINDSAY.S: MALCOLM,J MCVEY K:
STEWART H:. and assistant Immigration Officers O'HARA,J: and WYPER, M:

ChigfImmigration Officers STEWART, I: ROARTY, §: and Field Intefligence Officar GILLESPIE, B: were alsoin
-attendanca,

At the briefing 1 leamed that the target locus for the scheduled operation was the “WEMYSS BAY HOTEL,
GREENOCK ROAD, WEMYSS BAY PA1B BAY and that -had been aliocated the role of Arrest 3 Officer. A
Sectlcn 288 warrant had been obtaaned for ﬁns visit.

Following the briefing at approximately 07:00 hrs the team departed Festival Court and proceeded o the locus.
At approximately 07 45 the team armived at the locus and | immediately took up position at the far side of the back

of the. hotel and tried 1o locate the enfrance Io the upper fioor/ altic area which | had been asked lo do. Officer
THOMAS who had been allocated the role as my cover Officer, was with me,

| RESTRICTED
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I noficed the antrance to the upper floor at the top of a flight of concrete stairs and Officer THOMAS and |
proceeded 1o the enfrance. The entrance was locked however and repeated knocking on the door failed to gain a

response.

Whilst | tried to gain entry | witnessed Officer MALCOLM climbing an aluminium ladder which had been left at the
side of the hotel, Officer MALCOLM then managed to gain enbry to the hotel through an upstairs window.

As 1 had nol managed o gain entry by the door | proceeded down the concrate stairs and made my way to the
ladder to gain entry through the same window as Officer MALCOLM.. ‘

As | climbed in the window, | realised 1 was in a bedroom of the hotel and | witnessed two Asian males still in bed.
| asked both males to feave their beds and accompany Officer MALCOLM.

Officer THOMAS and {, who had by this time managed fo gain entry through the door at the top of the stairs,
accompanied me.as | proceeded to the corfidor and began knocking on al the other bedroom doors on the floor.

I witnessed other Officers ROARTY, REID, MCVEY and WYPER on the floor but at this time had no knowdedge of
how they gained entry.

One of the bedrooms, number 3, was opened by a male and Officer THOMAS and | entered fo find he was
sharing aroom with 2 female. Both persons were still in their night clothas,

t began inferviewing both persons whilst Officer THOMAS ected as my cover.
I now know these persons-ag;

MUTUTANTRIGE PADMENDRA MANJULA COORAY :
SUNETHRA KUMARI MOLLIGODA, )
The male COORAY advised that the female was his-wife.

Both persons admilied that thay had come 1o the UK as visilors some years previcusly and had overstayed since
without making any attempl to régularise their stay.
Both persons adimitied that they had their own passports in their possession.

At approximately 08:00 | contacted Officer in Charge. MCNEILL 1o ask thaf a-female officer atlend the room in order.
to assist with the female perso. Officer McVEY duly arrived.

Al this time, Officar THOMAS escorted the male COORAY to an adjdining room where COORAY praduced his Sri
Lankan passport before bott seturned to the main. bedroom.

At approximately 08:05:both persons were asked to get dressed.
Officer MCVEY: rmmed in the room whilst the female MOLLIGODA gét dressed in the en-suile bathroom.

Once both persons had dressed at approximately 08107, | amested the female MOLLIGODA as a suspected
overstayer. | cautioned her-aid hand cuffed her front stack: This arrest was corroborated by Officer THOMAS.

At approximatety 08:13 firs Officer McVEY escorted MOLLIGODA from the bedroom assisted by Officer
CAMERON and conveyed her to the cell van dutside the holsl,

At approximately 08:15 hrs | amested COORAY, cautioned him and hand cuffed him fronts stack. This arrest was

also comoborated by Officer THOMAS.
At this time COORAY showed me a carrier bag which contained his medication for various medical conditions he

stated he suffered from.
His rmedication was therefore gathered by Officer THOMAS who had also found COORAY's wallet. Officer

THOMAS: proceeded lo put COORAY's wallet in COORAY's packet.

Officer THOMAS and I then escort COORAY from the bedroom to the awaiting cell van and secure him inside. 1
witnessed two othe males had alveady been secured in the van, and had been arrested by other officers, but |
was not aware of any of the datalls surrounding their arrest.

RESTRICTED
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At approximately 08: 40 hrs | deparled the locus with Officers McVEY, THOMAS, and JOHN and proceeded to
Greenock police station with the four amested parsons.

At approximately 09:10hrs, the four custodies were booked inlo custody and then conveyed to a cell to await
intarview.
COORAY had aver £750 in cash on his person.

Atappiogimately 10:10 s, [ atended a de-brief given by OIC-McNEILL in the police canteen. All other Officers in
the arrest team had arrived at the police slation by this ime and were also in attendance.

Foliowing the de-brief, at.approximately 10:30 hrs COORAY was brought from his celt to an interview room where
| proceeded lo interview him under caution. The inferview was corroborated by Officer GILLESPIE.

Atinterview, COORAY admitted that he arrived in the UK in 2005 with a valid visit visa in his own passport.

His passport, which had been located at the hote, (SMEMESRIMANE confirms this version of events.

He further admitted that it was his true intentich however, 10 come (o the UK fo live and work. | asked him o sign
my note book corfirming this *significant stalement™ which He agreed to do.

He stated that he had come to Scoliand 6 months ago to look after the hotel as his cousin, *Uday”, who owned the
iease of the hotel, was going fo Canada

) now know “Uday” as PATABENDIGE UDITHA ANURADHA coorsy, (N

He staled that "Uday” was his patemnal second cousin.

He stated that he did not.get paid for'looking after™ the hotel bul was simply receiving lodgings and food.
t asked him where he had gotien the money he had with i if he wasn't receiving any payment and he stated that
this was money-from the bar takings.

I asked him if he was fesponsible for paying the staff and he stated that he paid the kitchén hefper £130 per week
“and the barman £150 per week.

He stated that he paid them cash in. hand

He further stated that this was done on the instuctions of Uday.

| asked him how.he was providing fof birm and his wile If be was receiving no m;eyandhestatedthat he took
money from the tilt as and when he needed this,

He also stated thal he:paid £500 per wesk inlo the bank account of the lease holder of the hotel every week but
that he did not know who the Jease holder was excepl that he was a Pakistan national,

COORAY- also admilted that the femiale hie had been found with-was not his wife but his girlfriend and that his wife
and two childrenremain in SA Lanka:

He stated thatthe only reason he could not relum to Sri Lanka was that his girtfriend was also still married and
that they both may faca problems from théir fespeclive families if they refumed,

At approximately 11:15 hrs | concluded the interview before referrng the case to CIO ROARTY who authorised
-tha sarvice of papers as & verbal deéapiive. CIO ROARTY also authorised the continued detention of COORAY
pending his removal to Sri Lanka,

IDENTIFICATION
| CAN IDENTIFY MUTUTANTRIGE PADMENDRA MANJULA COORAY and SURETHRA KUMARI MOLLIGODA

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL — NOT TO BE DISCLOSED
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council

: ; . Education & Communities
Our Ref: SDM/Licensing Corporate Directar: Albert Henderson

¥

Your Ref: R 105 Dalrymple Street
Greenock

Date: 11 January 2012 PA15 THU

’
. . albert.henderson@inverclyde.gov.uk
Clerk to the Licensing Board

Inverclyde Council
Municipal Buildings
Greenock
PA15 1LY

FAQ: Fiona Denver

Dear Sir/Madam

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Premises Licence Reviews
Wemyss Bay Hotel - 23 Greenock Road Wemyss Bay

| refer to your consultation of 10 January 2012 in resped of the representations submitted by HM
Revenue & Customs, and Strathclyde Police relative to a request for licence review of the above
premises, and would wish to submit the following matters;

My colleagues Anne Marie Black and John Cushnaghan attended the Wemyss Bay Hotel on 25"
November 2011. Strathclyde Police were already in attendance, and they were advised that the United
Kingdom Border Agency (UKBA) had previously been in attendance, but had left the premises.
Strathclyde Police Licensing section were undertaking checks of the paperwork and Notices relative to
the premises. My colleagues remained at the premises for a period of approximately 15 minutes and
then left. Given that Strathclyde Police were undertaking the necessary checks relative to the Notices,
training records and premises licence, it was felt that there was little to be gained by undertaking the
same checks.

To this effect, the Licensing Standards Officers of Inverclyde Councif would support the requests by the
Chief Constable and the United Kingdom Border Agency for a full licence review.

Yours faithfully
Stewart D MacKenzie : _ i

Team Leader
Environment & Enforcement

Enquiries to: ~John W.ACushnaghan
Environmental Enforcement & Licensing Standards Officer
Telephone: 01475 714309
Fax: 01475 714235
E-mail: john.cushnaghan@inverclyde.gov.uk
‘ ‘ A
!+ | Healthy Sz
- | Working - &
| Lives Z5an®

www.inverclyde.gov.uk
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